Abdul Rehman

From: kamal <kamal@kitchenrama.com>

Sent: 02 March 2024 18:25

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: RE: Need quote TFSPL-2324-00113 - Lassi Dispenser - Ugolini 2 Jar - DEL Masala Kitchen
Attachments: Mr. Swapnil QF - Kitchen Equipment - 2.3.pdf; Economy_Range_HoReCa.pdf

Dear Mr. Swapnil,

AS requested, please find attached herewith the pricing for the kitchen equipment’s for your ready reference.

Thanks & Regards

Kamal Jeet Kaur 9717896801

000000
KITCHNRAMA

Freod Serwios Equipment Pyl Lid,

On behalf of

Vikas SURI

KITCHNRAMA

Food Service Equipment Pvt. Ltd.
A - 82, Ground Floor Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-1,
New Delhi-110028. INDIA

Tel: +91 11 41411 800 ( 8 Lines)
Fax:+91 1141411 900
Mo-9717896801)

Email: kamal@kitchenrama.com
www.kitchenrama.com

B% Please DON'T PRINT this e-mail unless you really need to!
Every 3000 sheets of paper cost us a tree. Let's consider our environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail - Save paper

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 2:37 PM



Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need quote TFSPL-2324-00113 - Lassi Dispenser - Ugolini 2 Jar - DEL Masala Kitchen

Hi,

Please quote for Lassi Dispenser - Ugolini 2 Jar
Lassi Dispenser - Ugolini 2 Jar

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

| &8 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



